
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 06, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 37 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 24" X 12" 
X 6" FOR THE CORNER TO TOWNSHIPS 16 & 17 SOUTH, RANGES 9 & 10 EAST ON THE 
WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY AND THE COUNTY LINE AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 38.34 CHAINS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE 20” X 10” X 3” LIMESTONE 

THEY SET FOR THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10  
2) 78.34 CHAINS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE 28” X 16” X 3” LIMESTONE 

THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 5 & 6-17-10  
3) 40.00 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY AND THE COUNTY 

LINE TO THE 18” X 12” X 5” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE WEST 1/4 CORNER 
OF SECTION 6-17-10 

4) 80.00 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY AND THE COUNTY 
LINE TO THE 24” X 15” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO 
SECTIONS 6 & 7-17-10 

 
2) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 62 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1” ON PAGES 250 TO 252 
PETITIONED BY JOHN R. MAYS AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 
17-10 AND 17-11 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINES [PACKET 329 IN THE VAULT IN THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MARCH 22, 1880, WAS 
ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON APRIL 12, 1880, AND WAS RECORDED 
ON APRIL 20, 1880 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND 
THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AND THE LYON AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD 
SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE FOR 12 MILES TO THE 

STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1-17-11 ON THE 
RANGE LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
3) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT SIDE PAGE 178 DATED MARCH 23, 
1880, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 16-10 AND 16-11, APPARENTLY FOUND 
THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AND THE LYON AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD 
SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE FOR 12 MILES TO THE 

STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1-17-11 ON THE 
RANGE LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
4) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 215 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD 
BOOK "B" ON PAGES 446 TO 448 PETITION BY E. BARCLAY AND OTHERS FOR A 
ROAD ON THE LYON AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE BETWEEN TOWNSHIPS 16-10 AND 
17-10 [PACKET 458 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON MAY 28 AND JUNE 1, 1883, AND WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT 
WIDE ROAD FROM THE BEGINNING, WHICH IS THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 18-17-10, TO THE FOOT OF THE HILL WHERE AN ANGLE IS MADE NEAR 
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 30-16-10, AND IT IS 40 FEET 
WIDE FROM THERE TO THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY, AS NOTED BY J. E. 
JONES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, SAID THAT HE 
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FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-10 AT THE 
TOWNSHIP CORNER ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE LYON AND MORRIS COUNTY 
LINE ON THIS ROAD SURVEY ON THE COUNTY LINE.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE COUNTY LINE FOR 154-1/2 RODS TO AN 

ANGLE STONE MARKED “R+” HE SET TO BEGIN NUMEROUS ANGLES AND 
INTERSECTS THE COUNTY LINE AT THE WEST 1/16TH CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 19-16-10; THEN CONTINUES NORTH ON THE COUNTY LINE FOR 3/4 OF 
A MILE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
19-16-10 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE COUNTY LINE FOR 2 MILES TO THE 
STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 18-17-10 TO 
COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY  
 

5) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, BY MATTHEW BROWN, 
DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 93, A PERMANENT SURVEY 
RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 99 DATED JUNE 17-30, 1886 AND 
RECORDED IN MISCELLANEOUS VOLUME 36 ON PAGES 495 & 496 IN THE REGISTER 
OF DEEDS OFFICE ON SEPTEMBER 2, 1886, TO ESTABLISH THE MISSING CORNERS 
AND SUBDIVIDE SECTION 7-17-10, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
TOWNSHIP CORNER AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10 ON THE 
RANGE LINE AND THE LYON AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE ON THIS PERMANENT 
SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 79.52 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE COUNTY LINE TO THE 15” 

X 12” X 2” STONE WITH 1 NOTCH ON THE EAST EDGE AND 5 NOTCHES ON THE 
WEST EDGE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
7-17-10 

2) 119.29 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE COUNTY LINE TO THE 18” 
X 12” X 4” STONE MARKED “1/4” ON THE WEST FACE HE SET FOR THE 
PERMANENT WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 7-17-10 

3) 134.73 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE COUNTY LINE TO THE 
PROPERTY STONE MARKED “60” HE SET ON THIS SURVEY 

4) 159.05 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE COUNTY LINE TO THE 
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 7-17-10  

 
6) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “A”, PAGE 78 

ON MAY 7, 1923 A PETITION SIGNED BY FRANK ALLISON AND OTHERS FOR THE 
VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-11 WAS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED ON JUNE 7, 1923, AND THE 
FINAL ORDER WAS ISSUED ON JULY 2, 1923 TO VACATE THE ROAD AS FOLLOWS: 
1) BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-10; FROM THENCE 

NORTH ABOUT 80 RODS; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND NORTHERLY TO THE 
SECTION LINE ON THE NORTH SIDE OF SECTION 31-16-10 AND THERE ENDING 

 
7) THE KRETSINGER REFERENCE TIE BOOK FOR TOWNSHIP 16-10 SHOWS A STONE AT 

THE “SW CORNER SECTION 31-16-10” AT THE TOWNSHIP CORNER ON THE LYON 
AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE. 

 1)    34.5’ SW TO A TELEPHONE POLE 
 2)    39.4’ NW TO A 24” MAPLE TREE 
 
8) KRETSINGER REFERENCE TIE BOOK NUMBER 13 ON PAGE 49 AT THE TOP OF THE 

PAGE SHOWS A STONE AT THE “SW CORNER SECTION 31-16-10” AT THE TOWN-
SHIP CORNER ON THE LYON AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE. 
1)    34.2’ NW TO THE NEAR FACE OF A 24” MAPLE TREE AT 12” ABOVE THE GROUND 
2)    34.2’ SW TO THE NEAR FACE OF A TELEPHONE POLE 
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NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 06-17-10   
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